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MADISON S. WISCONSIN

November 14, 1961

Mr. A. W. :Peterson. Vlce Pres,
Eus!.neSs and Finanee
The University of Wisconsin
Madi$on 6, \JllscQnsln

Dear Pete:

Be: MIH
I have yours of November:3 in regard to the

above. I think when you retuX'll from Europe we per­
haps should have another get-tog-ether on thl.s situation,
In the mea.nttme, we wm review among oU1'$elv~
Sob Underhfit;~ comments and give consideration to
the possible modlIteation or the University's; request
to NIH. I am not e.t aU eerlam that the tlmlnq Is
rtg'ht for th1$, but at least vie should discuss it.

Eest p$TSoMl regards.

Very truly yours,

Ward Ross,
Mana.!il'lnq Director

Vv1t,lm'nb

bec: Marv Woerpel~


